

# BRIAN PINNEY

## Software Engineer - Open to Relocation - Job ID: \_\_\_\_\_

Chattanooga TN EST | 423 - 805 - 0705 | [brianj.pinney@gmail.com](mailto:brianj.pinney@gmail.com) | [linkedin.com/in/brianjpinney/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/brianjpinney/) | [github.com/brianpinney](https://github.com/brianpinney)

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Experienced professional with **20+** years of customer service across diverse sectors such as hospitality and security. Demonstrated ability to drive financial growth, achieving a **30%** increase in profit margins within one year. Transitioned into software engineering with a focus on **MERN** development. Continuously committed to enhancing skills and staying up-to-date with industry trends

### EDUCATION

---

**BOCA CODE**, Software Engineering Career Course (2023) Boca Raton, FL

### SKILLS

---

#### Technical Skills

**Programming Languages:** JavaScript | WordPress | HTML/CSS

**Technologies:** React | React Native | Unity | AWS | Express | Git/Bash | React Bootstrap

### PROJECTS

---

**BÜNDO** May 2023

- BÜNDO is a crowdsourcing app that allows nomadic dwellers to submit safe legal and exciting boondocking(parking) locations so that others may be able to find and rate them for the rest to discover and do the same.

**Water Tracker - React-Native Based App** May 2023

- Developed a water tracker mobile app using React Native, Async Storage, and Native Base, enabling users to track their daily water intake in milliliters.
- Implemented Async Storage for data storage and retrieval, while integrating Native Base to create a responsive and visually appealing user interface.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**TMC and JBHunt** Nationwide

**Licensed Commercial Vehicle Driver** Jan 2021 - Current

- Duties Driving a Class A combination Motor vehicle within the guidelines of the FMCSA and upholding the traffic laws.
- Driving Commercial goods Safely across the country and delivering on time while maintaining the securement of said goods.

**FiCom Inc./ EPB Home Services** Chattanooga, TN

Inside Install Technician Jan 2018 – Jan 2021

- Install network lines for Internet, Video and landline telephone services as a contractor for EPB.
- Responsible for maintaining nice and neat lines running from outside the home to the desired location of the customers home for the best whole home WiFi.
- Troubleshooting issues and programming their devices to work flawlessly with their EPB services.

**ADT retailer** Chattanooga, TN

Security Adviser/Sales Jan 2017 – Jan 2018

- Install network lines for Internet, Video and landline telephone services as a contractor for EPB.
- Responsible for maintaining nice and neat lines running from outside the home to the desired location of the customers home for the best whole home WiFi.
- Troubleshooting issues and programming their devices to work flawlessly with their EPB services.

### PUBLICATIONS

---

[Wordpress Blog on Technology](#) **TechtOut**

**Apr 2010**